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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

~ OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
October 26, 2004
James Perrego
44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-58

~ Dear Mr. Perrego:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 4-1-32.1

X
In the Matter of the Application of | MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
JAMES PERREGO
e AREA
CASE #04-58
X

WHEREAS, James and Mele Perrego , owner(s) of 44 Steele Road, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for variance
for proposed garage to project closer to the road than existing house (300-1 1-A—(3) at 44 Steele
Road in an R-4 Zone (4-1-32.1)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 9, 2004 before the Zoning Board of Appeals
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(@) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The garage that the applicants seek to build is similar in size and appearance to
other garages in the neighborhood. ,

(c) The garage is not goihg to exceed the height of the other homes in the area.



(d In erecﬁng the garage, the applicant will not remove any significant trees or
substantial vegetation.

(e) The building of the garage will not create the ponding or collection of water or
divert the flow of water drainage.

(f) The applicants seek to locate the garage in a place designated because of the
practical configuration of the property.

(g) The garage will be up a steep embankment from the roadway.

(h) The garage will not be built on or interfere with any easements, including but not
limited to, water, sewer or utility.

(i) The garage will not interfere with the well on the property. Locating the garage
on any other portion of the property will require major excavation and the
removal of considerable vegetation and trees.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1.

(93]

The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary

and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law

and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.



8. The interests of j Jusuce will be served by allowmg the grantmg of the requested area
, vanance(s)

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT |
RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a fequest
for a variance for proposed garage to project closer to the road than existing house (300-11-A-(3)

at 44 Steele Road in an R-4 Zone (4-1-32.1) as sought by the Applicant i in accordance with plans
filed with the Buxldmg Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BEIT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

Dated: August 9, 2004

GL 3o

Chalrman
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OFFICL'OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: June 17, 2004

APPLICANT: James & Mele Perrego
44 Steele Road

New Windsor, NY 12553 COP
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 6/16/04 .
FOR : Proposed 28x36 ft. detached 2 car garage.
LOCATED AT: 44 Steele Road

ZONE: R-4 Sec/BlIk/ Lot: 4-1-32.1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing one-family house
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed detached 28x36ft. two (2) car garage will project closer to road than existing house.




PERMITTED
ZONE: R4 USE: Bulk Tables  300-11-A-(3)
MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
| REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

VARIANCE
REQUEST:



1 PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS 10 PROCESS
J s IMPORTANT
. JUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECT IONI 0] coml 1n(CTION

Othar inspectons wil be made In mast osses but thoss fated bolow must be mada or Certficate of Occupanay may be wwheld Da not mistaka

an unscheduled inapettion for one of those listad below. Unless an Inspection report is left on the jub Indioating spproval of o speationg it has
not been appraved and it is improper to continue beyond that point In the work. Any disepproved work must ber on.
4. When sxcavaling Is complele and louting forms are in place (before pouring) - JUN 16 2004
2. Foundation Inspaction. Check here for walerproofing and fooling dralns. :
3. inspect gravel hase under concrela floors and underslab plumbing. .
4, When framing, rough plumbing, rough eleatrio and before heing covered, - . BUILDING DEPARTMENT
5. Insulation. ‘ -
8. FinalInspection for Certifioats of Oocupancy. Have oh hand eleckioal inspaotion data and firial cerlified plot plan. Building is Y be
completed at this time. Waell waler tast requirad and engineer's oerlifioation leter for septic system raquired. )
7. Drivawsy inspection must mest approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be required.
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for tha inspection twice.
9. Ceall 24 hours in advanos, with permit mmber, to schedule inspection. -
10. Thers'will be no inspections unless yeflow permit card is posied. : FOR OFFICE USE 0%85\:[‘97 .
11. Sewer permils must be obtained along with bulding permits for new houses. - ||Building Permit #: "'
12. Seplic permit must be submitied with enginser’s drawing and pero laal.
"13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Tawn Clerk's offics,
14,

All bullding permits wili nesd & Ceriffioats of Ocoupancy or 8 Cerlifionte of Compilance and here Is no fae for this. -

| PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YoU
Owner of Premises -SCL mes o Mele Resre

Address j{ ‘¢ S/ee/ﬁ /o/ /U&() W v.é/s‘a/‘ Phons§ 36/~

Mallng Addrese_ /' Sfee_ le )/ j(/ef_a (/)/ /%a/“ . Faxf 562~ 5258
Name of Architect . : | - \
hddress . = ' : ' l;?)ono N

‘Hame of Contackor



. Tax Map Description. Saction §/

Addrcss s ' Phote
Stale whether applicantls owner, lessee, agent, erchitect, englrieer or bullder_ & CONEr

It appicant is a cofporation, signature of duly authorized offosr.__

(Nama and litle of ccrporate oﬂk:er)

. On what strestis property located? On the < slda of Sﬁze/e K/

(NSEOrW)
feetfrom the nterseotion of M ot - Ho 7

Zone or use distictin which premisss are situated /‘@5,4[2;09 ‘”(y :

and &gpos /o000
=07

I8 properly a flood zone? Y N X
Block____ /. ot 2./

State existing use and oocupancy of pramises and infended uss and oooupancy of propased construction.

2. Exisling use and ocoupancy / 70 0/»1.1/4//755‘, b. Infended use and occupmuy / )@4‘*"4 res "J/Z C“fj“
Nature of work (oheck If appliosble) | INew Bidg. [ JAdditon [ JANsration [ ) Repair []Removal[ Josmaition

fs thls & comer fot? ___ /7O : de &MQ&L

Dimenslons of entre new consfruction. Front 28

Rear_28_ Depth_J&___ Holght_/ S No.of stories __/
If dwefiing, numbar of dwefing unils: : /11/ &z __Numberof dwefing units on each floor /{/ a,
Number of bedraome Bathe _ Tofets Heating Plant Gas . ol
Elechric/Hot Air - Hot Water If Gerage, numberafoats ____ 2 Cor™

If businass, commsrolal or mixed nocupancy, specify nature and extenl of each type of use ﬁ/é«

10 Extmtodcosl___? /5,000~ w? —  TOMING ROARD 5

M;Ff Lq?f




Y Y A C uf APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT =
dale TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant to New York State Buliding Cods and Town Ordinances

'ﬁundlna inspector: Mivhae] L. Baboook Bidg insp Examined

‘Asst inspectors  Frank Lisi & Louis Krychear - Fire insp Examhiad

New Windsor Town Hall C Approved

555 Unlon Avenue o N Disapproved

New Windsor, New York 12653 - o Permit No. -
(846) 563-4618 : .

(845) 563-48B5 FAX

—re e g s
—

I |

"
iy

INSTRUGTIONS

This application must be completely file in by typewriter or in Ink and submitied tn the Buliding Inspector. -

Plot plan showing focation of lot and buildings on premises, ralationship to adjoining premises or publio stresls or arsas, and giving & detafled
desuription of layout of properly must be drawn on the dlagram, which ls part of this application.

This application must be accompaniad by two compleis seta of plans showing propased construolion and two complets sets of

specifications. Plans and spaotfioations shall desoribe the nature of the work t be performed, the materlals and aqulpmonl tobsused and
Installed end dslalls of skruotwal, mechanioal and phimbing Instaliations.

D. The wurk covered by this appiication may not be commenoed before the lesusncs of a Buﬂdmp Permit.

E. Upon approval of this apploation, the Bulding inapecior will issue a Building Permit b the applicant togather with appraved set of plans and
speolfications. Such permit and appmvad plens and specifications shal be kopl on he premises, avaliable for Inspection thraughout the

pogress of the work,

F. No bullding shall be oooupléd or used In whole of In part for any purpose whaWer un(ﬂ u Ceytificats of Oooupanoy shall have been grantad by
the Bullding Inspeclor. -

APPLICATION 8 HEREBY MADE to the Bullding inspeolor for the lssuancs of & Buliding Permi pursuant o the New York Buiding Construction -
Code Ordinancas of e Town of New Windsor for the construolion of buidings, addions, or atiarations, or for removal or demoiition or use of property

&s hereln desoribed, The apploant agress to comply with o applobis laws, ordinances, regulations and oer¥fies mnw Is the ownar or agant of
all thal cerleln lot, pieos or parcel of land andior builing desarbed In this applioaion and ¥ not he owner, hat he has been duly and property
authorized lo meke this applioation snd o mmmwmhomhmnmwmwmm

S Steate Ll Niew LI tcor
(Address of Appfioant) '
- -< W{\S}lﬁ?’/e /\;Z/ l/tizl)/f/z';t»"é"r”




{L, N § DiNaNre) U - (Ownar's Adcress)
~ PLOT PLAN |

NOTE: Locate afl bulldinge and indioae all set baok dimensions, Appiicant must Indicate the bullding
line or lines dlearly and distinclly on the drawings.

N
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
|  OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: OCTOBER 18, 2004

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 169.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

"ZBAFILE #04-58
NAME & ADDRESS: -
James Perrego

44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

L.R.10-18-04



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE #04-58  TYPE:AREA

- APPLICANT Name & Address:
~ James Perrego '
44 Steele Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE:  561-3209

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK # 134
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00  CHECK # 135

I R R R I I I R A e e

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50 / PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 5  PAGES  $27.50  $35.00
2NP PRELIMINARY:: __ PAGES $ $
PUBLIC HEARING: 6 PAGES  $33.00  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES $ $
TOTAL: $60.50  $.70.00

WP WP R D R SR R KD R KD L) R R R W) KD R

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $.130.50

AMOUNT DUE: $__

REFUND DUE: $ 169.50

Ce:

L.R.10-18-04



August 9, 2004 ' , 24

JAMES FERREGQ (04-5
MR. KANE: Request for variance for proposed garage to

project closer to the road than existing house at 44
Steele Road in an R-4 zone.

Mr. and Mrs. James Ferrego appeared before the board
for this proposal.

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do again.

MR. FERREGO: I want to build a garage 24 x 32 feet on
the right front side of the house.

MR. KANE: The garage, yours is similar in size and
shape to other garages that might be in your
neighborhood that are detached?

MR. FERREGO: Yes, there’s one right next to us.

MR. KANE: The height of the garage is not going to
exceed the height of other homes in the area?

MR. FERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: cCutting down any trees or substantial
vegetation with the building of this garage.

MRS. FERREGO: Would be one tree, it would be behind
the garage that the excavator said might need to come
down but it’s behind from the public view.

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards-or runoffs with
the building of this?

MR. FERREGO: No.
MR. KANE: With the garage being in the front of the

house and projecting closer to the road than your
house, will it project closer to the road than other



August 9, 2004 - . .. 25

homes in your neighborhood?

MRS. FERREGO: There are some homes that are closer but

 we’re up a steep embankment.

MR. KANE: Nothing that’s a noticeable situation?
. MRS. FERREGO: I don't think it would be noticeable.

MR. REIS: The garage is on the topography on the right
it rises on the right?

MR. FERREGO: Yes, looking up from the road it’s
probably 25 feet. .

MRS. FERREGO; Some of the pictufes were taken'from the
road.

MR. MINUTA: You do not curréntiy have aAgarage?
MR. FERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: Are you on town water and sewér?

MRS. FERREGO: Just town_sewer.' We have a well.

MR. KANE: Anv ecasements in the area where the garage
is being proposed? -

MR. FERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the
public and ask if there’s anybody here for this
particular meeting? Seeing as it’s not, close it and
-ask Myra how many mailings. '

MRS. FERREGO: Mr. Geraci was here.

'MR. KANE: How many mailings did we have?



 August 9, 2004 ' o - 26

MS. MASON: On the 27th of July, I malled out 13
envelopes and I had ]ust this one response.

VMR. FERREGQ; Is that from Mrs. Steele?

MR}-KANE:  Yes.

MR. FERREGO: But he left.

»MR. KANE: This was a letter authoriziné him to speak
for them so obviously you covered any questions that
they had?

MR. FERREGO: Yes, he’s our closest neighbor.

MR. KANE: Okay. |

MR. KRIEGER: How big is this piece of property?

MR. FERREGO: The frontage is I believe 175 and the
depth is about 111.

MR. KRIEGER: And you’re screened from your other
neighbors?

MRS. FERREGO: It’s very wooded there, yeah.

MR. FERREGO: The one naighbor that we see would have a
garage just like we do.

MR. KRIEGER: How far off the road will you be
approximately?

MRS. FERREGO: Probably still about 30 feet, I think.
'MR. FERREGO: At least.
MRS. FERREGO: Because the town property cuts into our,

that line is the town property 11ne, actually, that’s
to scale if you have--'



August 9, 2004 : o 27

‘MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it’s between 35 and 40 feet from
the edge Qf‘pavement. : :

MR. FERREGO: And iﬁ?éfﬁp'&Bb§é"éﬁé'féaé"§ibbably’20'
feet at that point at the garage point.

MR. KANE: And it would be impractical to put it in
another place on your property? '

MR. FERREGO: Oh, yeah. .

MRS. FERREGO: Any other location would require major
excavation like if it was behind the house. ‘

MR. KANE: Removing a lot of vegetation and trees?
MRS. FERREGO: Yes, substantial dirt, too.

MR. MINUTA: Do you have currently sewer?

MR. KANE: I covered that, town sewer with a well.
MRS. FERREGO: And other side of our house where the
driveway initially goes up which would be behind the
house if we built that there that would be a lot of

excavation and the well is there too.

MR. FERREGO: And we had a driveway that would run
right into it, the driveway'’s in front of the house.

MR. MINUTA: The existing large vegetation that’s in
the front that buffers:the road from the proposed
garage, will any of that be removed?

MR. FERREGO: None of it.

MR. KRIEGER: It stays?

MR. FERREGO: All of it.



August 9, 2004 = .- ‘ 28

MR. REIS: Mike, just a’peint,‘Ildidn(t'caICulete it
but deVelbpmental'coverage is‘there’an—issue there?

”MﬁJTBAﬁédéki They dldn't say he needed that.

MRS. FERREGO: There would only be a small pad of
cement connecting because we can’t put the garage too
close to the house so there’d be a small cement pad
connecting our current driveway to the garage about ten
feet, I think whatever it is. :

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. Most of the paving is there.

MR. BABCOCK: I personally didn’t do the calculation,
I’'m not sure if anybody did but they didn’t say
anythlng if they did.

MR. REIS: Looks like it might be ciose,'just wanted to
clear it up if there’s an issue.

MR. FERREGO: In front of the house there’s a current
driveway right now, it would be connecting the space
about ten feet.

MR. MINUTA: Just for clarification on the
developmental coverage that includes anything that’s on
the property that prohibits water from permeating the
soil, so that would include driveway, existing
dwelling, decks and so forth, just for clarification.
MR. KANE: Okay, any other gquestions? Kathy? Steve?
MR. RIVERA: No.

MR. KANE: All set?

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: VYes, I will.



‘August 9, 2004 - - . 29

MR. REIS: Make a motion - that we grant James Ferrego
"his requested variance for proposed garage to project
7closer to the road than the ex15t1ng house ‘at 44 Steele
Road.

MR. MINUTA: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MS. LOCEY , ~ AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS 'AYE
MR. MINUTA o AYE

MR. KANE » AYE



'RESULTS OF Z.B.A. MEETING OF: ______ /21, 00

PROJECT:: Qmu/ @M/AO ZBAH 04 -5
PB#
USE VARIANCE NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___ H NEGATIVE DEC: M) ) VOTE:A___N__
GANN GANN
LOCEY : 1 LOCEY R
RIVERA __ RIVERA R
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___ ] t MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N
REIS - } REIS ’
MINUTA I | MmuTA
KANE R 1 KANE
~ PUBLIC HEARING: M) S)___ VOTE:A___ f APPROVED: M)__S)___ VOTE:A___N__
GANN _ GANN
LOCEY ____ LOCEY
RIVERA t RIVERA
MCDONALD __ _ CARRED:Y___N___ MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N
REIS I Il Res
MINUTA I MINUTA
KANE |‘ KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M_ _§)___ VOTE: A___N___
GANN
LOCEY
RIVERA
MCDONALD
REIS
MINUTA
KANE

CARRIED: Y N

i

PUBLIC HEARING:  STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES_ ¥
VARIANCE APPROVED: MEs S)Mv VOTE: A5 NO .

2N
LOCEY
RIVERA
ME=DONNED
REIS
MINUTA

CARRIED: Y ./ N




,'Lms S Musmann, DMA_ : _ .
975 Pizarro Lane, Foster City, Calzforma 94404 ' 650.357.0814

- August 2, 2004
~ New Windsor Zoning Board of Appeals

55 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Public Hearing on Appeal No. 0458
To take place on August 9, 2004
New Windsor Town Hall

Dear Friends and Neighbors,

We write regarding the appeal for a variance requested by James and Mele Perrego of 44
Steele Road, New Windsor.

With this letter, we authorize Mrs. Lois M. Steele (our mother) of 54 Steele Road, New
Windsor, to speak on our behalf, as she is the tenant of this property, and as we are
currently unable to be present at the meeting.

We look forward to an outcome of the meeting that is amenable to all.

Please feel free to contact us as the need arises.

Very sincerely,
A S P @ dtats)
Dr. Lois S. Musmann Richard A. Steele
975 Pizarro Lane 837-B Little Bay Avenue
Foster City, CA 94404 Norfolk, VA 23503
(650) 357-0814 (707) 480-1904

Lmusmann@ndnu.edu Richard 8466@msn.com



mailto:Lmusmann@ndnu.edu
mailto:Richard_8466@msn.com

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
JAMES PERREGO
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#04-58
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 27TH day of JULY, 2004, I compared the 13 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this \ﬂ?aaiml/
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

21 day of _Suuy , 2004

Notary Public °

CHERYL L. CANFIELD
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Orange County
#01CA6073319 A
Commission Expires April 22, Lo




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 04-58

Request of JAMES PERREGO

~ for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

" Request for variance for proposed garage to project closer to the road than existing
house (300-11-A~(3) at 44 Steele Road in an R-4 Zone (4-1-32.1)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on AUGUST 9, 2004
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.
*/%’M | -/ &Vf

" Michael Kane, Chairman




'fown of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue _
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

o - Assessors Office

July 9, 2004

James & Mele Perrego
44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 4-1-321 ZBA#. 04-58

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Perrego:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely

’!JC@@/OU&,@LJ’ [ @’

] Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments

\..a‘_q

L CCx MyraMason, ZomngBoard |
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 41-194-1-34.1,4-1-364-137.1
- GretagMacBeth, LLC _

* ATT: Walter Buboltz, Comt

" 617 Little Britain Road

.. New Windsor, NY 12553

4-1-61.22 - L ‘
Lois Musman & Richard Steele
c/o Lois Steele

54 Steele Road )

~ New Windsor, NY 12553 _ .

4-1-65.1 .

Richard Rodriguez

36 Steele Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

73-2-8 )
Frank & Angela Carlone
350 Nina Street -

New Windsor, NY 12553

. 1-31,2

Otto Schenbie

- ¢/o Newburgh Packmg
'677 Little Britain Road -

New Windsor, NY 12553 -

4-1-63 -

Charles & Anna Maria Vakirtzis
64 Steele Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-1-66.2 N
CVC Capital Management

-Money Purchase Plan

P.O. Box 2307
Newburgh, NY 12550

73-2-9
John & Kathryn McCrossen

348 Nina Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

4139

" Joseph & Myra Jean Geraci

50 Steele Road .
Hew Windsor, NY 125 53

4-1-64
William & Allison Duffy

7 ~ 58 Steele Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

73-2-7

Robert & Margaret Mullins
352 Nina Street

New Windsor, NY 12553
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR C¢- M feror
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Town CLERK'S OFFICE
855 UNION AVENUE C e
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 RECEIVED
: Telephbone: (845) 563-4611
Fax: (045) 563-4670 :
A@JG -9 2004

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

FOR PUBLIC RECORDS -
| (Please specify or describe item (s) requested)
Lﬁﬂ%ﬁggb Cor Sewmas Cocreno




Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
July 13,2004

James Perrego
44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBIJECT: - REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-58

Dear Mr. Perrego:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.

Your Public Héaring before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

is scheduled for the AUGUST 9, 2004 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



Town of New Windsor:

. 955 UnionAvenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553
' (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#695.-2004

07/07/2004

Perrego, James XAD  O¥~5F

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Bba_rd Fees, on 07/07/2004. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

-As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah éféén
-~ TownClerk -



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 07-06-04 FOR: - ESCROW (04-58)
FROM: JAMES PERREGO

44 STEELE ROAD

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
CHECK NUMBER: 13§ - TELEPHONE: 561-3209

AMOUNT: - 300.00

RECHVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

A '\'\IO‘,L
N MATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



- July 12, 2004 ‘ : 14

JAMES PERREGO (04-58)

Mr. and Mrs. James Perrego appeared before the board
for this proposal.

MR. KANE: Request for variance for proposed garage to
project closer to the road than existing house at 44
Steele Road in an R~4 zone. Tell us what you want to
do.

MR. PERREGO: We want to build a garage to the right
side of the house facing it and the garage is in front
of the house towards the road.

MRS. PERREGO: Our property is up a fairly steep
embankment and the driveway goes up and round to the
right and we’d like to put the garage at the end of
that driveway. '

MR. KANE: Will the garage be visible from the street?

MRS. PERREGO: Not very visible because of the incline
and the vegetation, it’s heavily wood there, for
instance, this is from the street and if you see our
son he’s about 4 1/2 foot tall but you can barely see
him and also no vegetation that we’d be cutting down to
put the garage.

MR. KANE: So you won’t be cutting down a substantial
amount of vegetation?

MR. PERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: Won’t be creating any water hazards on
runoffs?

MRS. PERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: Is this going to be a single car garage or .
two car?



July 12, 2004 - .15

MR; PERREGO: Two car.

MR. KANE: No easements in the area where you’‘re going
‘to be bidding the garage?

MRS. PERREGO: No, none whatsoever.

MR. KANE: Garage is going to be similar in size to
other garages that are in your neighborhood.

MR. PERREGO: I think so.

MR. KANE: ©Not overly big? What’s the measurements on
the garage?

MR. PERREGO: 24 x 32.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, the application is for a 28
X 36, have those numbers changed?

MRS. PERREGO: It’s scaled down and I wasn’t sure when
we filled the original paperwork out. -

MR. BABCOCK: That’s okay, just want to straighten it
out.

MR. KANE: Make sure all the numbers are right.
MR. BABCOCK: What were the numbers?
MRS. PERREGO: 24 X 32.

MR. KANE: Height of the garage going to be a peaked
roof?

MR. PERREGO: Yes.

MR. KANE: At the highest point?



July 12, 2004 ° . 16

MRS. PERREGO: About 12 foot but--

MR. KANE: Is that in your pléns?

MR. BABCOCK: They'’re al;dwéd'lsrfoot maximum.

MR. KANE: And you understand that if it’s approved by
the board that you have to pass all the requirements of
the building department?

MRS. PERREGO: Yes,

MR. KANE: Gentlemen, do you have any other gquestions
and lady?

MR. MINUTA: Will the garage be attached?

MR. PERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: Going to be heated?

MR. PERREGO: No.

MR. KANE: Electric?

MR. PERREGO: Yes.

MR. BABCOCK: Maybe I could ask the proposal you’re
going to be driving into your existing driveway, go
through in front of your house into this garage?
MR. PERREGO: Yes.

MR. BABCOCK: Okay.

MR. REIS: Will there be any other utilities in the
garage besides electric?

MR. PERREGO: No.



July 12, 2004 . 17

MR. KANE: That'’s the way it’s shown right there, Mike,
- you have the little drawing?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, okay.
MR. REIS: Accept a motion?
MR. KANE: Michael, we’re going to do projected to the
road than the existing house, do we need to have

specific numbers for that?

MR. BABCOCK: No, it says that’s exactly what the code
says it cannot project so it’s actually the number.

MR. KANE: As long as we give them approval to project
closer.

MR. BABCOCK: We’re giving him relief of Section
300-11-A-3 which says that it cannot project closer to
the street than the principle building.

MR. KANE: What about the side yard, it looks 1like they
have 12 foot there, is that okay?

MR. BABCOCK: This is fine, 10 foot is for an accessory
structure.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will.

MR. REIS: Make a motion:that we pass James Perrego to
a public hearing for his requested variance for
proposed garage to project closer to the road than
existing house at 44 Steele Road.

MR. RIVERA: Second it.

ROLL CALL
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MS.
MR.

MR.
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July 12, 2004

MINUTA
LOCEY
REIS
RIVERA
KANE

AYE
AYE
AYE

AYE

AYE

l1e



~ resuLts oF za. AEETING OF:_ DAY .
| PROJECT:W ZBAH__ 0454

| 3 - __PB# -
USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF____. PROXY

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A____N } NEGATIVEDEC: M) S) VOTE:A__N__
RIVERA

i
|

MCDONALD CARRED:Y___N____ [| McpoNalD ~ —carrED: Y___WN

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)@.L S)_&/ VOTE: A 5 NOU _

Mm % CARRED: Y__+~ N
MINU'I‘A

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES

VARIANCE APPROYED: ‘M)____S) VOTE: A___N__.

RIVERA
MC DONALD




- Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
July 6, 2004

James Perrego
44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-58

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Perrego:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the July 12, 2004 agenda for the
Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

44 Steele Road
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



. Cl'(ED BY MYRA: Q[(J%Z

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REOQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 07-06-04 - PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-58 PB.# _
APPLICANT NAME: JAMES PERREGO

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

JAMES OR MELE PERREGO

44 STEELE ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 561-3209

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC.
SEC.
SEC.

4 BLOCK _1 LOT _32.1
BLOCK LOT
B LOCK LOT
PROPERTY LOCATION: 44 STEELE ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500"
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 136

TOTAL CHARGES:
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

6' ;,2!2 ’OVI Application Type: Use Variance [1 Area Variance [
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation [J
Owner Information: Phone Number: ( 34%) G [-3209 /
Semes ¢ WMele IDUf‘eﬁc) Fax Number: (#(5) 402-698%
(Name) )
Y Steele Rd Newo Windeor N 12553
. (Address) !
Applicant: ;
%\ﬂo—wmé I - ijf-e_, P erc €€_o . Phone Number: ( QI/S)- 5@{: ?90?
(Name) Fax Number:  (X¢4) 6.2 -578%
Ul Stvoele RA  Neo Windeor Ny zsis
(Address) !
Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: & 501 3299
ames » Mele, Perce %40 F : -
ame)
%/Nsr‘ee/e, V.24 Ao ideor VY 12683
(Address) /
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( )
Fax Number:  ( )
(Name)
(Address)
Property Information:

Zone:_ R -4 Property Address in Question: 4 ‘( Steele M

Lot Size:_/50 X (0¥ Tax Map Number: Section__ 4 - Block / Lot 3R./
What other zones lie within 500 feet?
Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?___No
When was property purchased by present owner? Pec 1936

Has property been subdivided previously? WO If so, When:
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? N0

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?_p r‘o,ﬂ’séaf

P R0 Ts

***%*PLEASE NOTE:******
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

N L o COMPLETE THIS PAGE L]
04-58
Yég =3



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect

or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance:

We. are CL:)'D\\T[I'V\% Sor oo Variarse Yo build
omn e s e | ore only o
Vehicles bot eloo valuable equi pwiest Such as snow blowers
lowon maser g ad ofher yard %Zﬁ?ﬁf’a«f The apreae el ofs0
covide a workshop me;z,w(i}s nof- poseib(g b 70 bete in ovunr kome.

\-1 e (5 ho oq’L@f [@daﬁeion Qeas‘;ﬁle, d_gtgi “o'\H\_L la.l‘/a.:d'.! sSize M {—g(\m;h
0§ ouc peoperty.
wﬁ O&VLJ’ geei +M 4‘;(\41 ma,va,niw% Plaﬁe,%%am%@ G(ose(‘ Yo

Yo road Han Yhe house is Substontial, noc do we Coel dhat £ el
boue oL pegitive wnpaet on Ha neighberheod cinte Yo terrain is
haavi \\/ wooded and Subst elewoted above oo cood.

We Ceel that, 1§ angthi , He Y\e:‘?l&a‘haoa( toordd byendfit as owe
ouk doot eguip meat & motedals @ould then be stored st c.:@g](?b{
o n,o+ n Pu,b[(vc; Vlew& (e Q&e),jl Lk'\aj' l:\" w‘aﬂ cz,fga WWG o wr
W?ﬁgﬁ Ef,mt,’ ?Ls?e&%’kaé tp{e uest @ vacizree 18 hot oluee

+o our e,gor‘fsl bt on,&./ inhererwf do HUe QOP@PWT‘{@$ +err“a2'n.
PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

TN st T,
S COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J
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XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a)

Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIll. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

-

O

O OO0ogo

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot,buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $§__300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow)

One in the amount of $__ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)

One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposn)

Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT THREE(3) SETS OF
THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me

y ;Zg?g,/
y Owner's Signature tarized)
200% , ,
,. JENNIme&&[é‘A;/_%&?@__.
gtary Public, State Of N@wYiats Name (Please Prifit)

No. 01ME6050024
g lﬁed In Orange
ission Expires 10/30/ Zaet

Apphcant's Signature (If not Owner)

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE U

e
L mqjs '
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’OWN OF NEW WINDSO’
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN-
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS: ’

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE:

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".

SrLY LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

ESCROW k2 2 2 WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU UPON
CLOSING FILE.

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES  25.00
11-20NAMES  35.00
21-30 NAMES  45.00
31-40 NAMES"  55.00
41-50 NAMES  65.00
51-60 NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 115.00

! THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL
NEWSPAPER”

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL

PAGE 1




'FOLLOWING YOUR PRELIMINARY MEETING, THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY WILL |
ORDER YOUR "PUBLIC HEARING LIST" FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE. |

1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY,
'YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING -
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE

SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

** MUSTREAD AND SIGN **

I UNDERSTAND THAT 1 WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE”
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC
HEARING....(this charge is not dedu%';m your escrow posted).

b f T ozr G-280Y

SIGNATURE 7 DATE

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
(JULY AND AUGUST — ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY) ’

PAGE2
B COMPLETE THIS PAGE L]
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